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Subject: Re: Steel Craft Upcoming Visit

From: Lorena Parker <lIparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Date: 08/04/2017 01:16 PM

To: "Baker, Arley" <ABaker@portla.org>

CC: Jonathan Williams <jwilliams@labattleship.com>, "Galvin, Michael"
<MGalvin@portla.org>

Jonathan,

| will text you when we head on over. If you are busy its ok. | can meet with
them. It's taken me a long time to get a meeting with them. | want to get their
feedback to see if its a viable site location. We can always set up a subsequent
meeting after LAFW.

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 1:09 PM, Baker, Arley <ABaker@portla.org> wrote:

| think I am going to sit this one out - seems like a site check

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:|parker@sanpedrobid.com]

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 1:08 PM

To: Baker, Arley <ABaker@portla.org>

Cc: Jonathan Williams <jwilliams@labattleship.com>; Galvin, Michael
<MGalvin@portla.org>

Subject: Re: Steel Craft Upcoming Visit

We are going to initally meet at 6th and Pacific Ave but we can venture our
way to the Battleship after that.

Lorena Parker

Executive Director
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Re: Steel Craft Upcoming Visit

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront

Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731

T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685

Lparker@sanpedrobid.com

www.sanpedrobid.com

On Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 12:52 PM, Baker, Arley <ABaker@portla.org> wrote:

Hi Lorena

Yes, the concept looks very interesting. | will put on my calendar but may not be
able to attend due to LAFW. What is the location for the 8/23 meeting?

AB

From: Jonathan Williams [mailto:jwilliams@Ilabattleship.com]

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 12:39 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Cc: Galvin, Michael <MGalvin@portla.org>; Baker, Arley <ABaker@portla.org>
Subject: Re: Steel Craft Upcoming Visit

This is a great concept that | wouldn't mind being a part of.

Regards,

Jonathan Williams

President & CEO

Pacific Battleship Center / Battleship IOWA Museum
(877) 446-9261 ext. 709
www.pacificbattleship.com

[Sent from the little tiny keyboard on my Android device. Please pardon my
errors.]
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Re: Steel Craft Upcoming Visit
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On Aug 4, 2017 11:51 AM, "Lorena Parker" <|parker@sanpedrobid.com>
wrote:

Hi Arley,

| contacted you yesterday because we had a meeting scheduled with Steel
Craft and Mike was out of town.

However, they rescheduled their visit to Wednesday, August 23rd at
2:00pm. We are scheduled to see Eric's lot at 6th and Pacific but | wanted
to show them other sites too. | don't know if Eric's lot will meet their
parking requirement. | wanted to see if any of you were interested in this
concept.

Here's the website if you want to check it out. | recommend you watch the
video.

https://www.steelcraftlb.com/

Best regards,

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
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Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without
reading or saving in any manner.
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